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Cementon Penna.

al House was erected in 1893 hy John ¥, Newhard and conducted
until 1895, Numerous changes followed until 1912 when J6hn

zson became the proprietor,

PHYSTCIANS =
The practieing physicians in the village have baen Dr, Aarcn Becker
from 1871 %o 1876 and Dr, N. C, Paters from 1888 to the present time .

: SCHOGL S
A two-story brick school houss was aracted by subscription at ,
Whitehall Station at the instanne of Teslie Miller, Benoni Bates ‘and
others; the firat floor was ocewpiad by a ganeral store., A weein
Saho g as conducted in for savaral yvears; afterwards used by the

sc ctors %+ down and eracted in its place a larger

two-story brick building, In 1344 thaere wera two schools in it with
fifty-eight puprils., It occupied the sita of the Central House on
Main straet., In 1392 a superior and attractive two-story briek
edifice with six rooms was astablished hy the tomship on kimmx

~ "Lineoln Heights® and in it six schools are conducted,
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